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From: MASRI, George

Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 10:56 AM

To: MCLAY, Nicole

Cc:

Subject: RE: Letter to from Adj Prof Skerritt [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hopefully now in TRIM workflow,
G

From: MCLAY, Nicole

Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 10:44 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Letter to || o™ Adj Prof Skerritt [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

Hi George
Could you please submit this to John now.

P.S. please remember to trim workflow documents to me for my clearance as the new EA Corro approach. Outlook
is fraught with danger.

Thanks

N

Nicole MclLay
A/g First Assistant Secretary, Regulatory Practice and Support

Health Products Regulation Group
Australian Government Department of Health

PO Box 100, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
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and communitv. We pav our resoects to them and their cultures. and to elders hath nnst and aresent
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From: [ » Behaif Of SKERRITT, John

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 9:27 AM
To:

subject: Letter to || o Adj Prof Skerritt [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good moming_

On behalf of Adj Prof John Skerritt, please see a response to your letter dated May 1.

Australian
Chamber of Commerce
and Industry

Kind regards

o Adj Prof John Skerritt — Deputy Secretary
o Adj Prof Tim Greenaway — Chief Medical Adviser

o
Health Products Regulation Group

ocation: Symonston .GG.08

PO Box 100, Woden ACT 2606, Australia

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."





